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TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 

Received by 2 PM on November 4th, the Following Represents Questions Posed by Potential 

Proposers AND Responses by the School District:  

• For the Cisco PoE Switch (C9200L-48P-4G), would you like C9200L-DNA-E, or C9200L-DNA-A 
Licensing? Answer: (C9200L-DNA-E or equivalent.) 

• For the Cisco PoE Switch (C9200L-48P-4G), would you like a 3-, 5-, or 7-year term on the DNA 
licensing? Answer: (3-Year Term.) 

• For the Cisco PoE Switch (C9200L-48P-4G), is the EDU sku acceptable to use? Answer: (Yes, 
or equivalent. ) 

• Can the bound hard copy be bound by combs instead of a 3 ring binder due to the fact that the 
number of pages being submitted is small? Answer: (Yes.) 

• If the answer to question 4 is no, due to the small size of this response, a small 3 ring binder 
would be used and is too small to have any information inserted into the spine.  Can that 
requirement be removed? Answer: (N/A due to prior response is Yes.) 

• In the content requirement outline, you state that proposals must contain all sections described 
except Section 8.  Can we also exclude Section 7 since it’s intentionally blank? Answer: (Yes.) 

• Does the district intend to reuse existing optics? Answer: (Yes.) 

• What optics are currently in place? Answer: (Fiber optics.) 

• What type of fiber is currently deployed at each school site?  Answer: (Multimode Fiber.) 

• Does the district currently have licensing for the SmartZone Controllers?  Answer: (The district 
currently has licensing for the SmartZone controllers.) 

• What is the existing SmartZone Controller?  Answer: (SZ100.) 

• Can you provide a list of the existing Ruckus access points?  Answer: ((672) Ruckus R610, (98) 
Ruckus R500, (1) Ruckus T301S.) 

• Will the Existing Access Points work on the new Controllers requested? Answer: (Yes.) 

• Can the Existing Licensing be transferred to the New Controllers? Answer: (Yes.) 


